BMROSS

engineering better communities

B. M. ROSS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED
Engineers and Planners
62 North Street, Goderich, ON N7A 2T4
. (5619) 524-2641 www.bmross.net .
p- (519) File No. 19014

VIA EMAIL ONLY
January 12, 2021

Gregg Furtney, Director of Operations
Municipality of Brockton

100 Scott Street, P.O. Box 68,
Walkerton, ON NOG 2V0

RE: Municipality of Brockton
Quotation — Pre-Selected Diesel Generator Set;
Walker West Booster Pumping Station

Quotations have been received and reviewed for the outdoor standby diesel generator set
being preselected for the Walker West Booster Pumping Station. Copies of the quotations were
previously sent to you electronically for your records. A summary of the three quotations
received, and our comments follow.

. Price Delivery (weeks .
Supplier (Incl. HST) after P.O.) Engine Generator
Sommers .
Generator | $60,001.35 | 14710 "F‘,’egks (after Pegﬁfg;'} Stamford, UCI274D
Systems 0)
Toromont
Cat Power $66,590.90 - Caterpillar D80 -
Systems
Cummins 13 weeks (after Cummins QSB5- ,
Canada ULC $68,398.90 drawing approvals) G13 Cummins C80D6C

The Sommers submission has been reviewed and exceptions from the specifications have
been discussed with Sommers and explanations have been provided, with some exceptions being
removed from their original bid submission.

The Cummins submission meets the requirements of the specifications. The Toromont
submission did not meet all requirements of the specifications and has quoted an additional
$2,100 to comply with the specifications.
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Cummins and Toromont each submitted bids for an 80-kW outdoor standby generator,
per the specification and Sommers submitted a bid for a 100-kW outdoor standby generator, as
they do not currently supply 80-kW generators.

Other general observations regarding the generator submissions include:

e All generator sets are supplied complete with sub base fuel tank, acoustic enclosure and
set controller.

e The bid pricing is in line with the most recent budget amount.

e Sommers includes a 2 yr./3,000 hour limited warranty.

We have dealt with Sommers on several projects, and we note they have many Ontario
installations. We believe that the 100-kW generator proposed by Sommers will provide
satisfactory performance for this application and we therefore recommend acceptance of the
Sommers bid for incorporation into this project.

Please let me know at your earliest convenience if you are in agreement with the
recommendation, and we will send a letter to Sommers confirming of what is required by the
Municipality to initiate the purchasing process.

If you have any questions or comments regarding our review of this quotation, please do
not hesitate to contact us.

Yours very truly

B. M. ROSS AND ASSOCIATES LIMITED

S

Brock V.C. Spencer, P. Eng.

BVCS:es
c.c.  Dave Runge, Runge & Associates Inc.
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